
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, September 23, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

AGENDA 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9: 
  

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION:  30-2010-00336248 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT –  Assistant Principal(s) – Intermediate School 

      Assistant Principal(s) – Elementary School 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

   

        

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  



RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Certificated Employee of the Month for September 2014, Gail Minnich 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for September 2014, Adriana Olivares 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 

agenda or non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - August 26, 2014 and Minutes of 

Regular Board Meeting - September 9, 2014 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Acceptance for Orange County Career Pathways Partnership Grant for 

Career Technical Education/Regional Occupational Program 

 

1.4 Approval of Agreement with Latino International Film Institute for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 2 from February 1, 2014 

through June 30, 2014 

 

1.6 Approval of Program Partner Agreement between Early Childhood Education Program 

and Jumpstart for 2014-15 Program Year 

 

1.7 Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for 

Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Capistrano Unified School District for 

Adult Transition Students for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with HealthCorps Inc. Program 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014 

 



1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 27, 2014 

through September 9, 2014 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of August 27, 2014 through 

September 9, 2014 

 

1.13 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Wide Area Network Services 

Districtwide Under E-Rate 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network 

Equipment at E-Rate Eligible Sites Districtwide 

 

1.15 Approval of Amendment to Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories for 

Statement of Economic Interest Filing 

 

1.16 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement with Brandman 

University, California State University, Fullerton, California State University, Los 

Angeles, and Western Governors University 

 

1.17 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3030 - Authorization of Board Members’ Absences 

from Board Meeting 

 

1.18 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with 

such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 Charter Petition for 21st Century Global Academy Charter School 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 Opening of Schools - Elementary and Secondary Education 2014-15 School Year 

 

 Padres Unidos Program Overview 

 

 Santa Ana Unified School District Charter Schools Oversight 

 



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Ratification of Approval to Submit Application Request for California State Preschool 

Program Restoration Funding for 2014-15 Program Year 

 

3.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Packages 2-5, 7, 8, 10, 11, and 13-18, Reject 

and Rebid Bid Package 6, and Rebid Bid Package 9 at Mitchell Child Development 

Center Under Modernization Program 

 

4.0 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Emergency Repair Program Projects 

 

5.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Produce and 

Educational Materials and Services to The FruitGuys 

 

6.0 Approval of New Job Description: Lead Internal Auditor 

 

7.0 Approval of New Job Description: Director of Extended Learning Programs 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 Board Reports/Activities 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

October 14, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 







  Minutes Book Page 59 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

August 26, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:06 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji.  

Other members in attendance were Mr. Hernández and Mr. Palacio.  Mr. Richardson and 

Ms. Iglesias were absent. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, and Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller and Dr. Rodriguez.  

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Bianca Escalante, 

5th grade student at Pio Pico Elementary. 

 

 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

Assistance League of Santa Ana – Operation School Bell 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji referred to Superintendent Miller.  Dr. Miller introduced 

Lisa Solomon, Principal at Lowell Elementary School.  She provided a detailed 

description of all the items provided to over 2,000 SAUSD K-8 students.  Items 

include, new school uniforms, shoes, backpacks, books and grooming kits.  Ms. 

Solomon introduced Linda Blevins, President and Santa Duran, Strategic Planning 

Chair of the Assistance League of Santa Ana.  On behalf of the Board, Dr. Yamagata-

Noji presented the Assistance League with a plaque of appreciation. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Summer Enrichment Program Update 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education.  Dr. Rodriguez along with Ms. Susan Mercer, SAEA President and program 

participants from Pio Pico Elementary and Carr Intermediate schools presented 

highlights of the Summer Enrichment Program.  A Summer Enrichment Exhibit is 

scheduled on Wednesday, September 10, 2014, 6:00 p.m. at the Villa Fundamental 

Intermediate School Gymnasium. 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 60                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 

 

OC Gang Reduction and Intervention Partnership (OC GRIP) 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support 

Services to the lectern.  She provided the Board with a component overview of the 

OC Grip.  Dr. Yamagata-Noji invited Mr. Tony Rackaukas, Orange County District 

Attorney, to the lectern.  He asked Tracy Miller, Assistant District Attorney, to 

join him.  She briefly provided an update on the OC GRIP Community involvement. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

Introduction of New Administrative Assignments for 2014-15 School Year 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to the lectern.  He provided the Board with a brief description of the 

2014-15 administrative appointments:  Erica Graves, Principal at Romero-Cruz 

Elementary; Meg Greene, Principal at Monte Vista Elementary; Kasey Klappenback, 

Principal at Garfield Elementary; Sara Shorey, Principal at Adams Elementary; Diana 

Torres, Principal at Heroes Elementary; Chad Greendale, Assistant Principal at Carr 

Intermediate; Griselda Maldonado, Assistant Principal at Carr Intermediate; Anne 

Harper, Assistant Principal at Willard Intermediate; Michael Parra, Principal at 

Century High; Matthew Cruz, Principal at Chavez High; Patrick Cornforth, Principal 

at Lorin Griset High; David Richey, Principal at Valley High; Kathy Ochoa 

Mooneyham, Assistant Principal at Godinez Fundamental; Dr. Nadia Hillman, Executive 

Director of Elementary Curriculum and Instruction; Dr. Tran Keys, Executive 

Director of Research and Evaluation; Lucinda Pueblos, Executive Director of School 

Renewal; Dr. Maria Lopez-Guerra “Susie”, Director of Community Relations; Don 

Isbell, Director of Regional Occupational Program/Vocational Education Program; and 

Gloria Olamendi, Coordinator of Special Education. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

 Dr. Miller opened his report by mentioning the Leadership Symposium held for 

the District management team and the scheduled Principal Summits.  Superintendent 

Miller provided the Board with a memorabilia from the SAUSD Sports Complex 

Groundbreaking.  He also provided an update on a three-year grant opportunity with 

AT&T.  Dr. Miller concluded his remarks by announcing that that California School 

Boards Association (CSBA) will be visiting High School Inc. at Valley High School 

for the consideration of a Golden Bell. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  There were no individuals wishing to 

address the Board. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 61 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, Mr. 

Richardson and Ms. Iglesias not in attendance, to approve the Consent 

Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - July 22, 2014 and Minutes of 

Annual Board Retreat - July 25, 2014 

 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams 

Settlement Legislation for Teacher Assignment Monitoring for Fiscal Year 

2013-14 

 

1.3 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Personal Computers, Laptops, and Computer 

Peripherals Districtwide 

 

1.4 Approval of Agreement with Transforming Education, A Program of The National 

Center on Time and Learning for Confidential Data Exchange for 2014-16 School 

Years 

 

1.5 Ratification of Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3020 – Authorization of 

Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Program Support Contract for 2014-15 

Program Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Agreement with Kern County Superintendent of Schools to Evaluate 

AmeriCorps Program for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Phoenix House Behavioral 

Health Intervention & Support Services 

 

1.9 Ratification of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 

Region 9 Local Educational Consortium for Administration of Medi-Cal 

Administrative Activities 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of June 25, 2014 through July 22, 2014 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

June 25, 2014 through July 22, 2014 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of June 

25, 2014 through July 22, 2014 

 

1.13 Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools Through 

National School Lunch Program for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.14 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: 14-16943 RV 

 



Minutes Book Page 62                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 

 

1.15 Approval of Technical Submission of General Waiver on Behalf of Orange 

County Educational Arts Academy Charter School Transitional Kindergarten 

Program to State Board of Education 

 

1.16 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master Price 

Agreement with Lenovo for Purchase of Computer Equipment Supplies 

Districtwide 

 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 13 Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Wilson Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.18 Authorization to Obtain Request for Qualifications for Engineering and 

Geotechnical Services 

 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.20 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequest 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged District retirees and highlighted gifts received. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Conduct a Public Hearing for Material Revision of NOVA Academy Charter Petition 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern. 

 

Dr. Donald Verleur, Renee Lancaster, and Michelle Lopez provided a brief 

presentation to the Board. 

 

After hearing comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

Nutrition Services Financial Update and Fiscal Crises Management Assistance Team 

Study Report 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

to the lectern.  She invited Diane Branham, FCMAT Chief Management Analyst and Judy 

Stephens, FCMAT Consultants to the lectern.  They provided an overview, executive 

summary findings, and recommendations.  Mark Chavez, Director of Nutrition 

Services, provided the Board with a Power Point Presentation and action plan. 

 



Board of Education                                               Minutes Book Page 63 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 RATIFICATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3021 – AUTHORIZATION OF 

CONTRACT FOR CALIFORNIA STATE PRESCHOOL FUNDING FOR 2014-15 PROGRAM YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 3-0, 

to ratify adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3021 for authorization of contract 

for California State Preschool funding for the 2014-15 program year. 

 

3.0 RATIFICATION OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR HEAD START FUNDING FOR 2014-15 

PROGRAM YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to 

ratify approval of the contract for Head Start funding for the 2014-15 program 

year. 

 

4.0 DENY CHARTER PETITION FOR PROPOSED ACHIEVEMENT PEAKS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

AND ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3022 EFFECTUATING THAT ACTION 

 

 It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-0, 

to adopt Resolution No. 14/15-3022 – Denying the Charter School Petition for 

Achievement Peaks Academy Charter School. 

 

5.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR FIVE-YEAR MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR COMPUTER CONTROLLED ENERGY MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY SYSTEM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-0, to 

authorize staff to award contract to Western Power System for a five-year 

maintenance service agreement for computer controlled energy management and 

security system, pursuant to Bid No. 01-15, in the amount of $119,772.00 

annually; $598,860.00 for the term of the contract. 

 

6.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR PURCHASE OF PAPER/PLASTIC/FOOD WRAPPING 

AND NON-FOOD SUPPLIES FOR NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-0, to 

authorize staff to award contracts for the purchase of paper/plastic/food 

wrapping, and non-food supplies for the Nutrition Services Department renewable 

annually for a period of up to three years, pursuant to Bid No. 04-14. 

 

7.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR PURCHASE OF OFFICE SUPPLIES, SCHOOL 

PAPER AND INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES FOR WAREHOUSE STOCK 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to 

authorize staff to award contracts to Southwest School & Office Supply, Quill, 

Certified Art Supply/Duncan-Vail, Hamlet Paper Company and School Specialty for 

the purchase of office supplies, school paper and instructional supplies for 

Warehouse stock renewable annually for a period of up to three-years, pursuant 

to bid No. 05-14. 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 64                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION, DIRECTOR OF EDUCATIONAL OPTIONS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-0, to 

approve the new job description of Director of Educational Options. 

 

9.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3028 - PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 15 THROUGH 

OCTOBER 15, 2014 AS NATIONAL HISPANIC HERITAGE MONTH 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 14/15-3028 proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 

2014 as Santa Ana Unified School District’s National Hispanic Heritage Month.  

 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Palacio 

 Thanked staff for coordinating the SAUSD Sports Complex Groundbreaking; 

great opportunity. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Thanked staff for Sports Complex; opportunity to donate to the District, 

and engage different individuals for Hall of Fame. 

 Excited about the new school year. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Thanked Mr. Hernández for pushing the Sports Complex; great reception. 

 Thanked all for their hard work to start the new school year. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 9:08 p.m. to consider 

legal issues and personnel matters. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 9:37 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                               Minutes Book Page 65 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to approve Workers’ Compensation Stipulated 

Award and Compromise & Release for former classified employee, as named in Closed 

Session – Claim No. SUSD-003915, in the amounts of $89,595.00 and $19,000.00. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Silvia Martinez to the position 

of Assistant Principal, Heninger Elementary School. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes______ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Jeanette Serrano-Andrews to the 

position of Assistant Principal, McFadden Intermediate School. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Jimmy Lima to the position of 

Assistant Principal, Sierra Preparatory Academy. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández _____  Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

 

 

  

 

 



Minutes Book Page 66                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 
 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Katherine Mitchell-Berger to the 

position of Assistant Principal, Sierra Preparatory Academy. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

 

 

 By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Amy Golden to the position of 

Assistant Principal, Century High School. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __2___  

 

 

 By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Alfredo Torres to the position 

of Assistant Principal, Valley High School. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __2___  

 

 

 By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Laura Barnett to the position of 

Early Learning Specialist. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes__0___ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                               Minutes Book Page 67 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 
 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Dr. Marjorie Cochran to the 

position of Grant Writer. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __2___  

 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Paul Arroyos to the position of 

Manager of Grounds Maintenance. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint John Schreck to the position of 

Manager of Logistics. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __2___  

 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Shelly Humphrey to the position 

of Manager of Transportation. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __3___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __2___  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 68                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 26, 2014 
 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint June Magarro to the position 

Coordinator of Special Projects (ROP). 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:      Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández __X___ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Noes:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 9:39 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 9, 2014, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 























































































































  Minutes Book Page 127 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

September 9, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:19 p.m. by Board Vice President 

Richardson.  Other members in attendance were Mr. Palacio and Ms. Iglesias.   

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller and Dr. Rodriguez.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:19 p.m. to consider 

legal issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

Mr. Hernández and Dr. Yamagata-Noji arrived during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:40 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Richardson. 

 

 

AMENDMENT OF BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

 

Board President Yamagata-Noji received consensus from members of the Board to amend 

the Regular Board Agenda and add action item 8.0: Approval of Submission of CSBA 

2014 Legislative Awards program application.   

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernandez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, to amend the Regular Board 

Meeting Agenda of September 9, 2014, and add action item 8.0: APPROVAL OF 

SUBMISSION OF CSBA 2014 LEGISLATIVE AWARDS PROGRAM APPLICATION. 

 



Minutes Book Page 128                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 9, 2014 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

 Dr. Miller opened his report by thanking the Board for their support while 

providing an update on the spraying to prevent the West Nile Virus. This afternoon, 

the District was informed by the County that they have cancelled mosquito spraying 

in Santa Ana at this time.  Superintendent Miller also provided an update on the 

reduction of 18 street crossing guards.  He mentioned the Santa Ana High School 125th 

anniversary and birthday celebration.  He also mentioned the Building Services 

Employee Appreciation Barbecue; great atmosphere.  On the first day of school Dr. 

Miller visited over 20 campuses.  He mentioned the start of the high school football 

season and the upcoming games this Thursday and Friday night.  Dr. Miller concluded 

his remarks by announcing the SAUSD free Mobil Application. 

 

 Mr. Hernandez left the Board Meeting during the Superintendent’s Report. 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Sara Guerrero, Dialogue Project Director 

provided information related to “The Long Road Today / El Largo Camino de Hoy” a 

play about the Santa Ana community.  Jerry Cazales, Ludin Ochoa, Araceli Cazales, 

Cassandra Castellanos, and Alicia Hernandez addressed the Board related to Toyama 

Karate-Do after School Program. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

1.8 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of July 

23, 2014 through August 26, 2014 

 

1.11 Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 

2014 

 

 

 Mr. Richardson and Ms. Iglesias abstained from the following two consent 

items resulting in failed votes: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - August 26, 2014 

 

1.21 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3030 - Certification of Board Members’ 

Absences from Board Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 129 

Minutes 

September 9, 2014 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended 

School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

353269 – Sierra 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, .4 that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 30, 2015. 

 

1.4 Approval of Participation in Student Field Placement with Nova Southeastern 

University, Inc., for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.5 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3031 – Approval of Amendment 1 to Revise 

Authorized Signatories for Santa Ana Unified School District Cooperative 

Program Agreement with State of California Department of Rehabilitation for 

2013-16 School Years 

 

1.6 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of July 23, 2014 through August 26, 2014 

 

1.7 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of July 

23, 2014 through August 26, 2014 

 

1.9 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa 

Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-17493 RV and 12-02846 JW 

 

1.10 Approval of Resolution No. 14/15-3029 - General Liability Coverage for 

Volunteer Medical Team Doctors for District High School Events 

 

1.12 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3023 – Authorization of District 

Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2013-14 and 2014-15 

 

1.13 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement with KYA 

Services, Inc., for Purchase of Carpeting and Carpeting Installation Supplies 

 

1.14 Acknowledgement of Receipt of 21st Century Global Academy Charter Petition 

 

1.15 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Audio 

Visual Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal 

Communications Commission E- Rate Funding, with Digital Networks Group, Inc., 

for E-Rate Year 14 

 

1.16 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major 

Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at 

Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal Communications Commission 

E-Rate Funding, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14 

 



Minutes Book Page 130                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 9, 2014 

 

1.17 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Audio 

Visual Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal 

Communications Commission E- Rate Funding, with Digital Networks Group, Inc., 

for E-Rate Year 14 

 

1.18 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major 

Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at 

Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission 

E-Rate Funding, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14 

 

1.19 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major 

Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling System at 

Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications Commission 

E-Rate Funding, with AT&T for E-Rate Year 15 

 

1.20 Approval of Revised Job Description: Chief of School Police Services 

 

1.22 Authorizing Santa Ana Unified School District Representation at California 

School Boards Association Annual Education Conference 

 

1.23 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.24 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.8 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of July 

23, 2014 through August 26, 2014 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-0, 

to approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana 

Unified School District and various consultants submitted for the period of 

July 23, 2014 through August 26, 2014. 

 

1.11 Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 

30, 2014 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, 

Mr. Richardson out of the room, to accept Actuarial Study of Workers’ 

Compensation Program as of June 30, 2014, and funding at 70% confidence level 

for 2014-15 in the amount of $4,997,450 with a funding payroll contribution 

rate of $1.43. 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged District retirees and highlighted gifts received. 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 131 

Minutes 

September 9, 2014 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

Unaudited Actuals and Budget Update 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

to the lectern.  She provided a breakdown identifying general fund balances, ending 

balances, and cash flow. 

 

Facilities Summer 2014 Projects Update 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations to the lectern.  He provided a video update on all facility 

projects undertaken during the summer in preparation for the new school year. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 APPROVAL OF DISTRICT’S UNAUDITED ACTUALS FOR 2013-14 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2013-14 school year. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH DISCOVER CUBE OF ORANGE COUNTY FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL 

YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the agreement with the Discover Cube Orange County for the 2014-15 

school year. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH TOYAMA KARATE-DO FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the agreement with the Toyama Karate-Do for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

5.0 APPROVE MATERIAL REVISION OF NOVA ACADEMY CHARTER PETITION AND ADOPT 

RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3024 IMPLEMENTING THAT ACTION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 14/15-3024-implementing material revisions of the NOVA 

Academy Charter Petition. 

 

6.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF FROZEN, REFRIGERATED, 

PROCESSED COMMODITY AND DRY FOOD PRODUCTS, AND SERVICES TO A&R FOOD 

DISTRIBUTORS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract for the purchase of frozen, refrigerated, 

processed commodity and dry food products, and services to A&R Food 

Distributors, pursuant to Request for Proposals No. 02-15, renewable yearly for 

a period not to exceed three years. 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 132                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 9, 2014 

 

7.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT AND LOS ANGELES SMSA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, DBA VERIZON WIRELESS, FOR 

AN EXISTING WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY ON THE SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

CAMPUS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to authorize the first amendment to the lease agreement between Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Los Angeles SMSA Limited Partnership, dba Verizon 

Wireless, for an existing wireless telecommunications facility on the 

Saddleback High School campus. 

 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Palacio 

 Thanked staff for their great job on the opening of school. 

 Attended the Godinez Fundamental and Segerstrom High School football 

games. 

 Attended the Building Services Employee Appreciation Barbecue; great job. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Thanked Julie Infante, staff, and students for the Santa Ana High School 

125th Anniversary; thanked Mark Chavez and the Food Services workers; 

recognized Douglas C. Dyer, SAHS Graduate Class of 1958, 39-year teacher 

and Saint Historian 1940-2014. 

 Thanked Dr. Miller for initiating a number of phone calls to Santa Ana 

City Council related to the Orange County Vector Control. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Great opportunity for SAUSD and the City of Santa Ana to resume and 

restart standing meetings. 

 Enjoyed Godinez Fundamental’s football game on Friday and the Century vs. 

Santa Ana High School football game on Saturday. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Thanked all staff for getting schools ready. 

 Wonderful celebration at Santa Ana High School. 

 Announced the Fiesta Patrias Parade this weekend. 

 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF CSBA 2014 LEGISLATIVE AWARDS PROGRAM APPLICATION 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-

0, to approve the submission of CSBA 2014 Legislative Awards program 

application. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 133 

Minutes 

September 9, 2014 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers’ Compensation 

Compromise & Release in the amount of $75,000 for former classified employee, as 

named in Closed Session – Claim Number: SUSD-007154. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ___X__ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __2___  

 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to appoint Jeffrey S. Rozema to the position 

of School Operations Administrator at Valley High School. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __4___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___1__  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Dr. Maria Guadalupe Gomez to the 

position of Principal at Davis Elementary School. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández __X___ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Damon Voight to the position of 

Assistant Principal at Century High School. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson _X____ Palacio __X___ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __5___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 134                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 9, 2014 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Jimmy Bruhl to the position of 

Assistant Principal at Sierra Preparatory Academy. 
 

Moved:      Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:   Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:       Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández __X___ Richardson __X___ Palacio __X___ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:       Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __5___ Noes__0___ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 9:22 p.m. to consider 

legal issues and negotiations. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 10:14 p.m. 

 

 

 ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 10:14 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 23, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

































































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the 

school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student 

development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such 

trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, 

and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful 

planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or 

overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national 

and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will 

provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend 

the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – September 23, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

September 20-24, 2014 

(Saturday - Wednesday) 

 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

ROP 

National BizFest 

Competition 

Grand American 

Hotel 

Salt Lake City, 

Utah 

 

 

$0.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

United States 

Hispanic 

Chambers of 

Commerce) 

 

6 

 

1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental and 

Saddleback High School students, through the ROP Career 

Academy Scholars Program at Santa Ana College, to attend the 

2014 United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (USHCC) 

National Convention to compete in the BizFest Competition in 

Salt Lake City, Utah.  The trip will be September 20-24, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: ROP is requesting Godinez Fundamental and Saddleback High 

School students to participate in the National BizFest 

Competition in Salt Lake City, Utah. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The regional winning team received sponsorship from the 

USHCC Foundation to compete in the National Bizfest 

Competition.  The nation’s top three winners will be awarded 

college scholarships in the amount of $5,000, $3,000, and 

$2,000.  The three-day workshop teaches high school students 

how to turn hobbies into profitable business ventures, offers 

hands-on, practical training for aspiring entrepreneurs, and 

encourages students to pursue a higher education and become 

the future business leaders of America. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 6 students and 1 chaperone (certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: The USHCC Foundation covers all costs associated with travel, 

meals, and lodging. 

 

 

FUNDING: United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Foundation 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental and Saddleback High School students to attend 

the 2014 United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

National Convention to compete in the BizFest Competition in 

Salt Lake City, Utah on September 20-24, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 
AR 6153.1 The Superintendent shall be authorized to approve an extended field trip under 

the following conditions: 

 

1. Determination of eligibility or invitation to participate in an event and 
the date of the event both occur between meetings of the Board of Education. 

2. Ratification will be requested of the Board of Education at the next 

scheduled meeting. 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

September 23, 2014 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Acceptance for Orange County Career Pathways 

Partnership Grant for Career Technical Education/Regional 

Occupational Program 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:    Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education/ROP 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the acceptance of funding from the 

Orange County Career Pathways Partnership (OCCPP) grant for the Career Technical Education 

(CTE)/Regional Occupational Program (ROP).   

 

At its February 25, 2014, Board Meeting, the Board approved to submit a grant application for 

the California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) for the 2014-18 school years.  The District will 

utilize the funds to build/expand Pathways in Information and Communication Technology at 

Century, Godinez Fundamental, and Valley high schools. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The overarching goal of the CCPT is to build robust partnerships between employers, schools, 

and community colleges in order to better prepare students for the 21
st
 century workplace and 

improve student transition into postsecondary education, training, and employment. 

 
The CCPT is built on the following evidence-based assumptions and core principles: 

 Students participating in career pathways programs will be more fully prepared for career 

and college. 

 Collaborative regional or county-wide networks are more likely to build innovative and 

quality (high-skill, high-wage, and high-growth) career pathways programs that lead to 

employment or postsecondary education than programs designed by a single institution. 

 Work-based educational and training opportunities will enhance the college application 

and employment prospects of students in the community. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

CDE Orange County Career Pathways Partnership grant: $290,800 inclusive for four years. 
 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the acceptance for the Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships grant for the 

Career Technical Education/Regional Occupational Program. 

 

 

 
DM:DI:sz 



 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 

Title: 
Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships Grant for Career Technical Education/Regional 

Occupational Program 

Funding Source: 
California Department of Education, Career and College Transition Division 

Funded by Assembly Bill 86, Chapter 48, Statues of 2013 

Funding Duration Fall 2014-Spring 2018 

Funding Amount: $290,800 

Contact Person: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education/ROP 

Grade Level/ 

Target Population  
K-12 

Budget Impact: None 

Personnel Impact: 

CTE administration, teachers, and classified staff are involved in the administration of the 

grant. District and school administrators, teachers and classified staff, who are involved in 

chosen career pathways. 

Industry Sector 

Pathways 

Information Computer Technology (ICT) 

Information Support and Services, ICT Digital Media, Software Systems Development 

Grant Program Description 

The District focus for the Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships (OCCPP) initiative is the growing field of 

ICT.  The use of mobile and social media and maintaining the technical infrastructure in business continues to 

expand.  Mobile and social media allow businesses to connect with people, provide entertainment, access 

information, and make decisions.  Our district focus is to prepare our students to meet this growing demand in our 

new ICT pathway. 

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 

 

1) Create/enhance ICT Pathways at Century, Valley, and Godinez Fundamental high 

schools.  

2) Develop/expand STEM programs/activities that support ICT at identified intermediate 

schools. 

3) Develop/expand STEM programs/activities that support ICT at identified elementary 

schools. 

4) Ensure that high school students have access to college and career ICT pathway 

programs through the alignment of California State Standards, UC A-G alignment, 

curricula, assessments, articulation agreements, and professional development. 

 

Activities: 

 

 

 

1) Students will participate in integrated units of study that focus on coding. 

2) Students will participate in the “Hour of Code”. 

3) Students will participate in assignments that focus on group collaboration and problem 

solving. 

4) Students will participate in county wide ICT/STEM competitions. 

5) High school ICT students will participate in web-based mentoring. 

6) Teachers will participate in county wide ICT/STEM staff and program development. 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 23, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Agreement with Latino International Film Institute for 

2014-15 School Year  
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement with Latino 
International Film Institute (LIFI) for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The LIFI program will improve literacy rates of high school graduation and build greater cultural 
harmony through the creative arts for students.  By beginning at the later elementary grades and 
early intermediate grades at Heninger Elementary School, students will learn the power of 
language and build the skill set to effectively engage in the fine arts during high school.  This 
pathway will allow them to connect with industry experts and provide a unique enrichment 
experience. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Two Way Digital:  $11,600.00 
Title II:   $162,270.00 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement with Latino International Film Institute for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 

  

AGREEMENT BETWEEN LATINO INTERNATIONAL FILM INSTITUTE 
AND  

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
SAUSD/ LATINO INTERNATIONAL FILM INSTITUTE (LIFI) – YOUTH PROGRAM 
 

Set forth below are the components and estimated costs of a program for the Santa Unified 
School District which, commencing with the 2014-2015 school year, can be offered for: 

• One fourth grade class; 

• One sixth grade class; and  

LIFI will provide the curriculum for each class and course. Set forth below is a list of the 
equipment required for each grade level program which the District will supply.   

Each class will be taught by a District employed certificated teacher.  Before the start of the 
school year, if possible, or as close to the start of school year as possible, LIFI will provide 20 
hours of orientation and staff development for each of the District teachers (and any 
administrators the District designates) in the program. LIFI will supply the instructors needed to 
supplement and assist in instruction as well provide further training to each classroom teacher. 
From time to time LIFI will also supply expert speakers on particular topics to supplement the 
instruction at the high school level.  

LIFI will also support the District’s efforts to market the program to parents and others, and Mr. 
Edward James Olmos will personally assist in that effort. 

The District will pay LIFI for the instructional and staff development services it provides to the 
District plus out of pocket expenses (such as any mileage, filming licenses, permits, fees or 
insurance paid on behalf of the District).  The District will pay an hourly rate for instructional 
and staff development services of $110.0 per hour.  LIFI’s best estimate at this time of the costs 
for the first year of the program is set forth below.  The estimates are based on the assumption of: 

• 180 instructional days 

• 34 weeks of actual instruction 

• Class sizes of 30 in elementary school 

• Class sizes of 36 in middle school 

 

1)  Teacher Orientation and Staff Development:  

Per our discussions, the District teachers (and administrators) assigned to the program 
will have no experience in filmmaking or teaching about film. Accordingly, prior to the 



 

  

start of the first year of the program, or as close to the start of the school year as possible, 
they will need to receive approximately 20 hours of orientation and staff development. 
Prior to the start of the second year of the program they will need 6 hours of refresher 
training.  

Our teacher orientation and training program is conducted by two Instructors.  Thus in 
year 1 we estimate two instructors spending forty-five (50) hours (including prep time).  
In year two we estimate 16 hours (including prep time).   

Year 1 Orientation and Training Costs: 45 x $110 = $4,950.00 
Year 2 Orientation and Training Costs: 16 x $110 = $1,760.00 

The LIFI instructors assigned to the individual classes at the District will continue 
training District personnel over the course of the instructional year. 

2. Elementary School Classroom: 

Ideally, film program instruction requires 1.5 hours of instruction two times a week. 
Students should be divided into groups of six and each class will require will two LIFI 
instructors to assist in the instruction of each group and further train the classroom 
teacher. Each session will require an hour of prep time and another hour of travel time 
per instructor. Thus the estimated cost for an elementary class is: 

Instructor #1: 7 hours per week x 34 weeks = 238 hrs. X $110 = $26,180 
Instructor #2: 7 hours per week x 34 weeks = 238 hrs. X $110 = $26,180 

Per our discussions the District proposes to operate the program at one elementary 
schools.  Accordingly the costs would be: $52,360  

3. Middle School Class: 

The same level of staffing will be required for a middle school class at the same costs.  If 
the middle school provides instruction in one hour or 50 minute periods, instruction can 
be provided in three 1 hour classes with associated prep time and travel.  However, the 
more instructionally effective as well as cost effective structure would be 1.5 hour blocks 
two times a week. Thus the cost of one class at the middle school would be $52,360.   

4. Program Management, Coordination and Support. 

The Program will require program management, coordination and support including but 
not limited to the recruiting, scheduling and placement of LIFI instructors and mentors, 
coordinating, scheduling and managing student film production logistics, coordinating 
logistics in student participation or guesting in actual productions and assisting the 
District in the management and maintenance of production equipment. These services 
will cost approximately 15% of the LIFI portion of instructional in the SAUSD-LIFI 
Program, i.e. approximately: $30,000.  

 



 

  

5. Equipment Requirements. 

A listing of the equipment required for the program broken down by grade level is set 
forth below. 

LIFI RECOMMENDED EQUIPMENT LIST CLASS/COURSE BY GRADE 
LEVEL  
 

ELEMENTARY CLASS GRADES 4 OR 5: 

6 Samsung - F90BN HD Cameras (1 for each group of 6)      Est. Cost $180 ea. X 6      

1 Impact Three-Light Mini-Boom Kit                                     Est. Cost $250 

1 Boom Mic  
Rode VideoMic &Micro Boompole Kit                     Est. Cost    $170      

3 Hard drives          TBD 

1-4 iMac computers/editing software     TBD 
 

MIDDLE SCHOOL CLASS  

6 Samsung - F90BN HD Cameras (1 for each group of 6)      Est. Cost $180 ea. X 6      

1 Boom Mic  
Rode VideoMic &Micro Boompole Kit                     Est. Cost    $170  

1 Impact Three-Light Mini-Boom Kit                                     Est. Cost $250 

3 Hard drives          TBD 

1-4 iMac computers/editing software      TBD 

6. Recap of Year 1 Costs (Estimated): 

Training Year 1       $4,950 
Elementary School Classrooms     $52,360  
Middle School Classroom      $52,360 
Program Administration, Manager-Coordinator   $25,000  

 Instructional and Production Expenses: Printing (Scripts,  
Dossiers, Lesson Plans), Photocopying, Mileage, Newsletter, 
Social Media, Misc. Insurance, Video, Permits and  
Security, Craft Service,        $16,000 

 
 Program Costs       $150,670 
 Equipment Costs       $11,600        
 GRAND TOTAL       $162,270 
 



 

  

We have already discussed at length the benefits this program will provide to the education of 
the students of the District.  I do think another word is in order about the LIFI instructors.  They 
are filmmaking professionals dedicated to sharing their skill sets with kids.  They will “live” in 
two worlds, filmmaking and education and their mission is not only to enhance student 
achievement, but also to provide a bridge from school to the film and entertainment industry. 
The film and entertainment business is as much about relationships as it is about skills.  This 
program is designed to introduce and provide students with the mindset, some practical hands on 
experiences and boost needed to establish careers in an industry which comprises 5% of the 
economy of Southern California. 
 
Signed: 
 
FOR SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT       FOR LATINO INTERNATIONAL FILM INSTITUTE 
 
 
 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO 
Deputy Superintendent 
Operations, CBO 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
September 23, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 2 from 

February 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014 
 
ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Head Start Corrective Action 
Plan for Period 2 from February 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014, which complies with the federal 
regulations of the Performance Standards and Head Start Act.  The regulations state that 
corrective action plans and findings must be approved by the Board of Education.  The Orange 
County Head Start, Inc., grantee reviews all program elements for compliance in the following 
areas: education, health, safety, nutrition, family and community partnerships, program design 
and management, eligibility, recruitment, selection, enrollment, and attendance (ERSEA). 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Each period Orange County Head Start, Inc., reviews the District Head Start program and 
completes a report.  A corrective action plan must be developed based on the non-compliance 
items.  The review is conducted to ensure the program is in compliance with the federal 
regulations and meeting contract obligations.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 2 from February 1, 2014 through June 
30, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
MR:CE:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



 
 

 
SANTA ANA UNIFIEDSCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START  

OCHS PERIOD TWO CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN  
 

Santa Ana Unified School District _________________________       _______February – June ________        ______2014______________ 
Program Name                                         Month     Year 

 
Reason for the CAP (choose one):        Self-Assessment         Self-Monitoring        Grantee Monitoring        Federal Review        Other:______ 
  
 
 
FAMILY AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT: -No Areas of Non compliances                                                              
 
 
HEALTH / NUTRITION/ DISABILITIES                                                                                                       

HS Regulation 
Performance 
Standard 
Head Start Act 

Potential Area of Non-
Compliance 

Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion Target 
(Date) 

Validation Steps 
 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

1304.20  
(c)(3)  
1308.21 
(a)(6)(10) 
 

Follow up in a timely 
manner on nutrition 
health and disability 
services.   

 Child Plus training on proper 
documentation of Health 
Disability Nutrition Services. 
Community Workers will follow 
up on services as well.  Case 
Management will occur with the 
parents and staff regarding 
outstanding issues for resolution. 
Partnerships with local health 
clinics that will meet with 
parents on site regarding 
medical concerns.  

Head Start 
Coordinator 

October 30,2014 
 

Training Sign In 
Sheets  
Child Plus Reports  

October 30,2014 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
EDUCATION                                      

HS Regulation 
Performance 
Standard 
Head Start Act 

Potential Area of Non-
Compliance 

  
. 

Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion Target 
(Date) 

Validation Steps 
 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

NA  Emotional Support: 5.80 A CLASS Consultant will be hired 
to monitor and conduct in depth 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 

October 30,2014 
 

Review training  sign 
in sheets  and CLASS 

October 30,2014 
 



Classroom Organization: 
5.60 
Scores are below the 
national average  

training in the areas of 
Emotional Support and 
Classroom Organization. 
Assistant Coordinator of 
Education and Disabilities will 
provide monitoring and coaching 
to staff and complete a checklist 
at the beginning of the school 
year and the end of the year to 
identify progress.  

Education and 
Disabilities 

Scores  
 

1304.52 
(g)(5) 
E17A 

Supervision: One of the 
two staff in the full day 
classroom had her back 
to the children often and 
also would move to the 
opposite end of the 
room to complete tasks 
while the children were 
out of her sight.  

Training for teacher regarding 
supervision inside the classroom 
and ensure that children are 
visually supervised at all time 
and that teachers do not have 
their back to children. 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

September 5,2014 Classroom 
Observation Report  
Review training  sign 
in sheets   

September 
10,2014 

 
 
FISCAL                                                                                                             

HS Regulation 
Performance 
Standard 
Head Start Act 
 

Potential Area of Non-
Compliance 

 
 

Corrective Action Plan 
 
 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

 

Completion Target 
(Date) 

Validation Steps 
 
 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

Annual Contract 
Sec. 17; 20 (g)(b) 

Fiscal position has been 
vacant for more than 3 
months and has not been 
replaced. 

The position has been replaced 
as of July. Coordinatorwill work 
closely with Human Resources to 
fill open positions in a timely 
manner. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 

October 30,2014 
 

Meeting Notes and 
follow up 
documentation  

October 30,2014 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6

























 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 23, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for related services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $4,062 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Ratify the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for students with 
disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



 

Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: September 23, 2014 

 
 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
326331  $1,232 Mileage Claim 326331  

346957  $2,830 Mental Health Services 346957  



 

DL:DJ:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Capistrano Unified 

School District for Adult Transition Students for 2014-15 School Year 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

PREPARED BY:  Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) with Capistrano Unified School District for the 2014-15 school year in order to provide 

appropriate special education services for students who attend the Adult Transition Program.  

Students from other school districts can seek admission into the Adult Transition Program at 

any time in the school year, and this enrollment will prompt the submission of an MOU to the 

Board for approval. Education Code sections 56195.1 and 56195.5 authorize school districts and 

special education local plan areas (“SELPAs”) to enter into agreements to provide for the 

education of special education students who may reside in other districts or counties. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Approval of this MOU will provide continuation of services for Adult Transition students from 

Capistrano Unified School District within the Santa Ana Adult Transition Program.  The MOU 

address services to students in accordance with each student’s Individualized Education Program 

(IEP).  In addition, it sets forth the funding and billing formulas for tuition and also includes 

other items such as representation at students’ IEP meetings, transportation, and appropriate hold 

harmless provisions.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Capistrano Unified School District for Adult 

Transition Students for the 2014-15 school year. 
 

 

DISTRICT AMOUNT PER STUDENT 

Capistrano Unified School District $28,089 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



1 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT AND CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES  

 
 

This Agreement is made by and between the Santa Ana Unified School District 
(SAUSD also referred to herein as the Provider District) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (CUSD also referred to herein as the Sending District). SAUSD and CUSD are also 
referred to individually as Party, and collectively as Parties.  This Agreement is based upon the 
following factual recitals: 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code §§ 56195.1 and 56195.5 authorize school districts and special 

education local plan areas (“SELPAs”) to enter into agreements to provide for the education of 
special education students who may reside in other districts or counties; 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code § 56041 provides that, except for those students meeting 

residency requirements for school attendance specified in Education Code section 48204(a), the 
district of residence responsible for providing special education and related services to students 
between the ages of 18-22 years, inclusive, shall be the last district of residence in effect prior to 
the student attaining the age of majority for non-conserved pupils, as long as and until the parent or 
parents relocate to a new district of residence, at which time the new district of residence shall 
become the responsible local educational agency; 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 56028 defines a “parent” as a guardian generally 

authorized to act as the child’s parent or authorized to make educational decisions for the child, 
including a court appointed responsible adult and further provides that the court appointed 
responsible adult shall be determined to be the “parent” for purposes of determining residency 
under Education Code section 48200 et. seq.; 

 
WHEREAS, Student is an 18 year old non-conserved adult student (Student) eligible for 

special education and related services under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
(IDEA); 

 
WHEREAS, Student has been a dependent of the Orange County Juvenile Court (Court), 

lived in numerous foster homes and/or licensed children’s institutions, and prior to turning 18, had 
a Court appointed responsible adult to make educational decisions on his behalf; 

 
WHEREAS, Student’s Court appointed responsible adult currently resides within the 

boundaries of CUSD which the Parties believe to be Student’s district of residence; 
 
WHEREAS, Student currently resides in an adult group home located within the boundaries 

of SAUSD and Student desires to attend school in proximity to his residence; 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties wish to enter into this Agreement regarding the provision of 

special education and related services for Student.  



2 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, SAUSD and CUSD agree as follows: 
 
1. Recitals 

The recitals stated above are incorporated into this Agreement. 
 
2. Term of Agreement 

 
This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 

 
3. Educational Placement and Services  

The Parties agree that Student will be enrolled in an adult transition program within 
SAUSD. SAUSD agrees to implement Student’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) 
developed by CUSD, including all related services, and provide him with a free appropriate public 
education during the time that Student is residing in a group home located within its boundaries and 
enrolled in a SAUSD educational program.  

In the event SAUSD determines it is no longer able to implement Student’s IEP or to 
continue to provide Student’s special education and related services, SAUSD shall immediately 
notify CUSD of its intent to terminate this MOU, by sending a letter to CUSD’s Assistant 
Superintendent of Special Education and SELPA Operations and this MOU will be considered 
terminated 60 days following such notification. In the event CUSD wishes to terminate this MOU, 
written notice must be provided to SAUSD’s Director of Special Education and 60 days following 
such notification this MOU will be considered terminated. 

In the event Student moves out of SAUSD’s boundaries, SAUSD shall immediately notify 
CUSD of Student’s change in residence.  Similarly, CUSD shall immediately notify SAUSD in the 
event the Court appointed responsible adult reports a change in residence or Student’s educational 
guardian changes, including the new school district of residence, if known.   

 
4. Annual and Triennial IEP Meetings 

SAUSD shall notify CUSD of Student’s IEP meetings (Student/school request, annual, and 
triennial review IEP team meetings) by e-mail to CUSD’s Principal of Adult Transition with at 
least two weeks’ advance notice, and CUSD will provide a representative to participate in the 
development of the IEP (telephonically or in person).  For any change in services specified on the 
current IEP, a CUSD representative who is authorized to approve or disapprove the allocation of 
specified CUSD resources necessary for the implementation of the IEP shall be involved in the 
development of the IEP.  CUSD will complete assessments/evaluations required for Student’s 
triennial assessment/IEP.  SAUSD will participate and collaborate in the assessment process.  If 
Student requests assessment outside this triennial assessment, SAUSD will inform CUSD within 
two days of the request by notifying CUSD’s Principal of Adult Transition via e-mail.  

 

5. Due Process Proceedings 



3 
 

If Student or his court appointed responsible adult contests the termination of services by 
initiating a due process proceeding with the Office of Administrative Hearing (OAH), SAUSD will 
abide by the “stay-put” requirement of state and federal law unless the Student or his court appointed 
responsible adult agree otherwise or an interim alternative educational placement is deemed lawful 
and appropriate by CUSD or OAH. 

Upon request by CUSD, SAUSD will fully participate in special education due process 
proceedings including mediations and hearings, as requested by CUSD.  Full participation shall 
include, but in no way limited to, cooperating with CUSD representatives to provide all 
documentation that pertains to SAUSD’s adult transition program and/or the implementation of 
Student’s IEP. 

6. Payment for Educational Placement and Services 
 
CUSD agrees to fund Student’s educational placement and services within SAUSD. CUSD 

agrees to pay SAUSD as follows: 

a. Transportation: CUSD will reimburse SAUSD for the cost of transportation to 
and from school via American Logistics Company for the first 30-days of school.  
After which time it is anticipated Student will utilize a bus pass and access 
OCTA transportation to and from school.  CUSD will reimburse SAUSD for the 
cost of this bus pass.   

b. Placement and Services:  CUSD will fund Student’s placement in SAUSD’s 
adult program in accordance with the funding formula included in Exhibit A.  
Both Parties understand the individual numbers in Exhibit A are estimates and 
may be slightly higher or lower based on final pupil costs and ADA calculation 
amounts.    

c. Payment and Final Accounting:  A final accounting to determine the cost of 
attendance and billing costs to CUSD will be made no later than September 15, 
2015 for the 2014-2015 school year. 

d. Attendance: For the purpose of this MOU, Student will be considered enrolled 
for the entirety of the 2014-2015 school year.  For each month Student is 
enrolled, payment will be due.  To withdraw Student from attendance, this 
Agreement must be terminated (per Section 3) or Student/District may provide 
written notice to SAUSD by the 25th of the month that Student will not be 
attending the following month. 

 
7. No Waiver 
 
The failure of SAUSD in any one or more instances to insist upon strict performance of 

any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall not be 
construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such terms 
or option on any future occasion. 

 
8. Hold Harmless 



4 
 

 
To the extent permitted by law, and except for the gross negligent acts or omissions of 

employees, agents and officers of CUSD, SAUSD hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify and 
defend CUSD and its governing board, officers, agents and employees from all claims, demands, 
liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or connected with 
SAUSD’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

 
To the extent permitted by law, and except for the gross negligent acts or omissions of 

employees, agents and officers of SAUSD, CUSD hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify and 
defend SAUSD and its governing board, officers, agents and employees from all claims, demands, 
liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or connected with 
the performance of services other than for the operation of SAUSD during the term of this 
Agreement. 

 
9. Independent Contractors 

 
SAUSD and CUSD, in the performance of services pursuant to this Agreement, shall be 

and act as an independent contractor.  Each party understands and agrees that it and all of its 
employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of either of the parties to this 
Agreement.  Each party assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of its 
employees as they relate to the services to be provided under this Agreement.   

 
10. Complete Agreement 

 
This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the Parties.  Any amendments hereto shall 

be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both Parties. 
 
11. Applicable Law 

This Agreement is governed by California state and federal law, and shall be interpreted as 
if jointly drafted by the Parties to this Agreement. 

 
12. Severability 

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining 
provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
13. Counterparts 

This Agreement may be signed in counterparts.  A copy or original of this document with 
all signature pages appended together shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement.  Facsimile 
signatures shall be deemed as binding as original signatures.  

 
 
14. Authorized Signatures 



5 
 

The individuals signing this Agreement warrant that they are authorized to do so, and 
further, that they are authorized to make the promises in this Agreement on behalf of the respective 
Parties.   

 
15. Governing Board Approval  

 
This Agreement is contingent upon approval by the Parties’ respective Governing Boards.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed.  

 
 
APPROVED BY: 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District   

 
 
Capistrano Unified School District   

PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 
 
 
 
BY: BY: 

(Authorized Agent Signature) (Authorized Agent Signature) 
 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO  

(Print Name) (Print Name) 
 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

(Title) (Title) 
 
DATE:    DATE:    

 
BOARD APPROVAL: September 23, 2014 BOARD APPROVAL: _   

 
 
 
 
CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Special Education Department
Estimated Adult Transition Student Cost

 2014-15

Total Direct Expenditures $3,202,807

Support Staff 65,727        

Total Indirect Expenditures 2% for Admin 16,357        

Total Expenditures $3,284,892

Total ADA in Adult Transition Program 149.00       

Total Cost Divided by ADA 22,046        

Multiplied by Factor 1.5 11,023        

Total including Factor 33,069        

Minus Credits Revenue Limit (4,981)         

Cost per student $28,089

Adult Transition Estimated Per Student Costs- Summary 8/26/2014



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 23, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with HealthCorps Inc. 

Program 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with HealthCorps Inc. Program to promote health and wellness opportunities for staff 
and students at Valley High School.  The HealthCorps Inc. Program will provide a full-time, on-
site leader to further develop and expand the efforts of the School Wellness Council.  In addition, 
the HealthCorps leader will provide health, nutrition, and exercise education workshops while 
coordinating special events before, during, and after school hours. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Development and coordination of staff and student health and wellness programs will improve 
health outcomes for students, staff, and families. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with HealthCorps Inc. Program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 

005382.00409 
12428228.1 

 

 

HealthCorps 
Shaping a New Generation 

 
 
Date: 9/23/2104

 

District Name: 
Santa Ana Unified 
School District 

Address: 1601 E. 
Chestnut Street  

Santa Ana, CA 
92701 

 ____________ 

 

Name of District Contact: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent 

Contact Email: doreen.lohnes@sausd.us 

 
Each HealthCorps® Living Lab school receives a full-time, onsite HealthCorps leader ("Leader") to deliver the HealthCorps 
program ("Program"). The Program staff commits to facilitating your team's efforts to develop local solutions and strategies over 
multiple school years. The district named above ("District") agrees to participate in the Program and support the efforts of the 
School Wellness Councils at the following school(s) (each, a "School"): 
 
HealthCorps agrees to: 
 
- Facilitate the HealthCorps curriculum at each School during the school year; 
- Provide support to each School and the District for both staff and student wellness opportunities; 
- Extend HealthCorps' outreach through planning, organizing, and implementing health promotion events at each School and 

manage community-based outreach events within the School community; 
- Establish and direct after-school programs during each semester of the school year; 
- Partner with Schools and the District to obtain funds to cover costs of implementing and operating the Program at each 

School; 
- Provide support in aligning School and District policies and contracts to reflect sustainable in-school health initiatives; 
- Assign a point of contact from the Program staff for communication with each School and the District; and 
- Conduct research, such as administering and collecting surveys1. 
1HealthCorps often conducts research, including surveys, in connection with the funding of school-based programs. Public funding of HealthCorps is often 
dependent on demonstrating the efficacy of the Program in funded schools. HealthCorps will obtain all approvals required for conducting research and will 
pay all related costs. Certain research initiatives may require the cooperation of school(s), school district(s), and other appropriate agencies. Any research 
initiative requiring institutional review board approval will be presented to and approved by all parties pursuant to state and federal laws and research 
guidelines. 

 

The District shall cause Valley High School to: 

- Identify and confirm a Wellness Council with a minimum of eight members; 
- Join the Alliance for a Healthier Generation with assistance from a Leader; 
- Provide Leader with access to ten classes per semester to deliver the HealthCorps curriculum; 
- Provide a safe and secure office space for Leader use, including computer and telephone access; 
- Provide cooking space to conduct Teen Battle Chef and afterschool cooking programs; 
- Provide afterschool programming space; 
- Provide secure storage space for Program supplies and equipment; 
- Provide school orientation and instructions for the Leader; 

{10212.001 00179798.3}  

HealthCorps® Program  
Memorandum of Understanding  

          Santa Ana Unified School District 

  



 

005382.00409 
12428228.1 

- Identify a school site champion/mentor/point person for the Program and provide time for monthly check-in meetings with the 
Leader to ensure efficacy and consistency of onsite Program delivery; 

- Schedule a meeting with all relevant school staff to explain the Program in detail prior to Program implementation; and 
- Work in tandem with HealthCorps' leadership in approaching and presenting to potential funding sources to secure funds to 

cover Program costs.  

The District agrees to: 

- Support each School in its efforts to create healthier environments for students and staff; 
- Designate a contact for the Program who will attend any and all Program assistance sessions and serve as a primary 

contact for HealthCorps; 
- Communicate with Program staff and stay informed about each School's progress; 
- Work towards aligning its policies and contracts to the Alliance for a Healthier Generation's School Beverage and 

Competitive Foods Guidelines; 
- Provide support to the Schools' Wellness Councils; 
- Arrange an opportunity for Program staff to present at one District meeting per year; and 
- Assist in identifying new school sites in the District to participate in the Program. 

- Part of the HealthCorps mission is to engage the community at large in healthy activities.  This is done through events, 
mainstream and social media, marketing material and reports to the organization’s funders – often using our school partners as a 
back drop.  To that end, schools and school districts agree, upon request, to host media or high profile visitors, provide quotes 
about their HealthCorps experience, and to permit and cooperate with HealthCorps' reasonable requests to videograph and 
photograph relevant events and school personnel.  

- Schools and school districts agree to assist with securing the HealthCorps media release form (attached) for students and 
faculty.  We understand that faculty, school personnel, students and parents have the right to opt-out of participating in events. 

Agreement Term: 
The term of this memorandum commences on September 24, 2014 and automatically renews each year on this date 
unless agreement is terminated earlier  in accordance with this memorandum. Either party may terminate this memorandum upon 
30 days written notice to the other party. HealthCorps reserves the right to immediately terminate this memorandum at any time 
for lack of sufficient funding for the Program, as determined by HealthCorps in its sole discretion. District acknowledges that the 
implementation of the Program at each School is at all times subject to the availability such funding. 
This memorandum and all matters related to or arising out of this memorandum, including all tort and fraud claims, is governed by 
laws of the State of California. Any claim related to or arising out of this memorandum will be resolved in a court located in 
Orange County, California. 

Any reference to "the MOU" between the District and HealthCorps also refers to the MOU between the Valley High School and 
HealthCorps, and Attachments A-D. 
 
The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by any agent of the Provider who, in the sole discretion of 
the District, poses any risk to Students, staff, or property of the District. 
 
Insurance: 
 HealthCorps will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy (including coverage for contractual liability) with limits 
of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or claim. HealthCorps will secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance 
for automobiles owned, leased or hired by HealthCorps with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence.  HealthCorps will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to District upon request.  HealthCorps will further provide all 
required worker’s compensation insurance for its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 
maintained at HealthCorps's expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional named insured on all of the policies described in 
this paragraph. 
 
Indemnification: 
 HealthCorps will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its agents, contractors, employees, and governing board 
members, from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, and fees 
of other professional consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of the HealthCorps or its respective agents, 
contractors, or employees during or related in any way to the offer or delivery of the Program under this MOU, except to the extent 
arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 
 
Compliance with Law and District Policy: 
  The parties will adhere to all applicable laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective 
responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to laws and regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which 
are incorporated by this reference.   
 
Responsibilities: This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the District and HealthCorps for the sole purpose 
of delivering the Program to District Students. It does not place any additional responsibilities on either party or imply any transfer 
of responsibility from one to the other or sharing of statutory responsibilities.   



 

005382.00409 
12428228.1 

 
No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or shall be construed to confer on any person 
or entity other than the parties hereto any remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition 
hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 
 
Independent Relationship. The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship created between the District and Provider is 
strictly that of an independent contractor with respect to the Services described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be construed 
as creating any other type of relationship between the parties such as that of a principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-
employee between Provider and the District.  No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or 
otherwise against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, vacation, sick leave, retirement 
benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 
 
Nondiscrimination. Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, 
national origin, age or disability in employment or in the delivery of Services hereunder. 
 

Non-Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or obligations called for under this MOU 
without the written consent of the other party. 

This memorandum contains the entire agreement between HealthCorps and the District regarding the Program, and supersedes 
any prior written or oral agreements between the parties. This memorandum cannot be amended except in a writing signed by 
both parties. 

The parties are signing this memorandum of understanding on the date set forth below. 

HEALTHCORPS, INC. DISTRICT: Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 

By: ______________________________________  By: _______________________________________  
Name: Name: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO 
Title: Title: Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

Date: Date: 

Designated Contact: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent 

 Phone:714-558-5832 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
{10212.001 00179798.3 }{10212.001 00179798.3 }                                                                                                                      

www.healthcorps.org 

http://www.healthcorps.org/


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 

2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 

2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of August 27, 2014 

through September 9, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over for 

various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been previously 

approved on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of 

August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     September 8, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 27-AUG-2014 through 09-SEP-2014 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $2,955,753.03 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                       $33,463.57 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $78,358.46 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A               $50,000.00 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $139,505.00 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                           $147,348.71 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $4,940,589.44 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                              $6,843,435.74 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $52,509.88 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                     $11,000.00 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                  $5,000.00 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                  $15,019,144.62 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 27-AUG-2014 through 09-SEP-2014   Page: 01 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

310006   AT&T 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE              $107,750.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

310678   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $80,863.71 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

310680   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $38,732.92 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

310840   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $40,993.65 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

310987   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $41,029.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

310993   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $54,420.23 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

311030   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $92,586.04 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

311345   APEX LEARNING 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    ALTERNATIVE                 $3,096.00 

 Discretionary                          EDUCATION 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    SANTA ANA HIGH             $30,027.00 

 Discretionary                          SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $15,478.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 27-AUG-2014 through 09-SEP-2014   Page: 02 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

 311345   APEX LEARNING 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $7,739.00 

 Discretionary                          HIGH SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

Unrestricted        Other Contracts    MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH          $2,477.00 

 Discretionary                         SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

Unrestricted        Other Contracts    SEGERSTROM HIGH              $4,953.00 

 Discretionary                         SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 LCFF               Other Contracts    ALTERNATIVE                  $7,429.00 

 Supplemental/                         EDUCATION 

 Concentration 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Other Contracts    LORIN GRISET                $8,049.00 

 Grants Low-Income                      ACADEMY 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Other Contracts    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $9,287.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Other Contracts    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $12,382.00 

 Grants Low-Income                      SCHOOL 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Other Contracts    CHAVEZ CONTINUATION         $7,429.00 

 Grants Low-Income                      HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 Lottery:            Transfers of       STATE TEXTBOOKS               $265.95 

 Instructional       Direct Cost Print 

 Materials           Shop 

 

311399   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $25,844.50 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

311547   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         SANTA ANA HIGH            $146,722.60 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

311548   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL     $3,436,898.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor 

 

311549   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         MCFADDEN                   $33,250.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 27-AUG-2014 through 09-SEP-2014   Page: 03 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

311551   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         HENINGER ELEMENTARY       $117,907.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

311552   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         MACARTHUR                 $237,860.90 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

311553   HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY       $3,408,307.76 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

311576   DELL MARKETING  L.P. 

 Unrestricted        Materials &        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $24,192.00 

 Discretionary       Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Materials &        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $2,331.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

311583   ELITE EARTHWORKS & ENGINEERING 

 OPSC School         Building           MITCHELL CHILD          $1,110,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

311585   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         TAFT ELEMENTARY           $861,809.31 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

311587   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         SEGERSTROM HIGH         $1,554,319.20 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

311590   CONSULTING & CONTRACTED SERVICES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $31,280.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

311604   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICTWIDE              $644,316.88 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 

 

311626   DBQ COMPANY 

 Title II-Part A     Materials &        STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $28,404.00 

 Improving Teacher   Supplies/Software 

 Quality 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 27-AUG-2014 through 09-SEP-2014   Page: 04 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

311651   DON BOOKSTORE 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH        $35,000.00 

 Instructional                          SCHOOL 

 Materials 

 

311682   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 Special Reserve     Unassigned         VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $28,869.80 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

311683   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Unassigned         KING ELEMENTARY           $390,372.18 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

311684   DOLINKA GROUP, LLC 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $75,000.00 

 Fund                Noninstructional   RELATIONS 

 

 Community           Consultant         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $25,000.00 

 Facilities District Noninstructional   RELATIONS 

 2005 Central Park 

 

311685   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Special Reserve     Building Architect VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL        $335,502.79 

 Fund 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $32,220.84 

 Fund                Printing, etc. 

 

311686   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Measure G Series E  Building Architect WILLARD                    $40,755.62 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Plans All Other    WILLARD                     $1,000.00 

                     Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

311687   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $3,500.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   RELATIONS 

 Accounts 

 

 Cell Leases         Other Contracts    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $4,000.00 

 Facilities                             RELATIONS 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $50,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 Capital Facilities  Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $25,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 27-AUG-2014 through 09-SEP-2014   Page: 05 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

311687   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ LLP 

 SCE CA Solar        Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $17,500.00 

 Initiative CSI      Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

311722   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    EDUCATIONAL                $44,800.00 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SERVICES DIVISION 

 

311724   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN LEARNING TECHNOLOGY 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $28,187.33 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

311734   THREE STARS PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    JEFFERSON                   $1,800.00 

 Fees                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $1,800.00 

 Fees                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    SEPULVEDA                   $1,600.00 

 Fees                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    GREENVILLE                  $9,000.00 

 Fees                                   FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    WASHINGTON                  $1,600.00 

 Fees                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    LATHROP                     $3,200.00 

 Fees                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    MCFADDEN                   $10,320.00 

 Fees                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,600.00 

 Fees                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $1,800.00 

 Fees                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $5,400.00 

 Fees  

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    WALKER ELEMENTARY           $1,600.00 

 Fees                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Civic Center Rental Other Contracts    SEGERSTROM HIGH             $1,600.00 

 Fees                                   SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 27-AUG-2014 through 09-SEP-2014   Page: 06 of 06 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

311755   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES         $232,102.75 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

311767   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES          $77,565.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

311768   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Unrestricted        Custodial Supplies BUILDING SERVICES         $117,117.25 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

311798   APPLE, INC. 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Non-Capitalized    HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $33,854.40 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

311871   SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION                    2014/06/10 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $16,753.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Other Contracts    SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 

311892   DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 Deferred                               HEROES ELEMENTARY          $30,928.00 

 Maintenance Fund                       SCHOOL 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of August 27, 2014 

through September 9, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also 

included.  These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: September 9, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 27-AUG-2014 through 09-SEP-2014 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $2,273,781.88 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $120,069.29 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $325,070.41 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $46,251.09 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $160,551.52 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $987,050.79 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                     $1,075,381.21 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                 $143,103.45 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $81,846.82 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,738,776.33 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $26,503.03 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $10,978,385.82 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 27, 2014 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84196903 XEROX CORPORATION $93,120.32 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84196908 APPLE, INC. $95,517.33 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84196946 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY,  $644,316.88 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84197005 A-G SOD FARMS, INC. $39,809.00 
 Godinez Rental Fees GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

84196887 DBQ COMPANY $28,404.00 
 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84197045 CASE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $31,700.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84197044 BEN'S ASPHALT INC $49,955.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84197064 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. $540,109.46 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 27, 2014 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84197070 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $515,997.96 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84197077 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $246,416.65 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84197069 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $84,659.25 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (CFD) 

84197080 TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $75,400.00 
 QZAB 2005 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84197081 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $72,898.80 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84197090 VISION SERVICE PLAN $37,762.88 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84197082 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,780,074.25 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84197085 DELTACARE USA $56,449.48 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84197087 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,344,755.71 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 27, 2014 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84197091 CORVEL CORPORATION $26,503.03 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $7,763,850.00 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 03, 2014 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84197102 XEROX CORPORATION $29,198.03 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 

84197104 APEX LEARNING $108,611.95 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84197105 APPLE, INC. $26,826.19 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84197129 PARLANT TECHOLOGY, INC. dba PARENTLINK $82,591.75 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84197146 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $51,603.46 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 03, 2014 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84197093 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $542,747.21 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84197162 GOLD STAR FOODS $35,497.83 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84197174 GREEN GIANT LANDSCAPE, INC. $143,751.63 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84197178 TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $39,505.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84197179 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $58,514.80 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84197185 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $43,529.88 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84197186 ELITE EARTHWORKS & ENGINEERING $89,989.70 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84197187 PALP, INC., DBA EXCEL PAVING $259,521.33 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 03, 2014 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84197190 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $118,845.00 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (CFD) 

84197194 KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL, INC. dba KI, INC. $64,300.50 
 QZAB 2005 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84197198 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $2,195,034.26 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



1
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Se

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 1
.  

 Tu
rn

in
g 

P
o

in
t 

C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

Fa
m

ili
es

 
   R

at
if

ic
at

io
n

 

 H
e

ro
e

s 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l:
  

Th
e

 T
u

rn
in

g 
P

o
in

t 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
in

te
rn

/t
ra

in
ee

 
ca

n
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

in
 

ar
ea

s 
su

ch
 

as
 

p
e

er
 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
, 

b
eh

av
io

r 
m

an
ag

e
m

en
t,

 a
n

xi
e

ty
, 

so
ci

al
 s

ki
lls

, 
an

d
 s

u
b

st
an

ce
 

u
se

/a
b

u
se

, e
tc

. 
 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 

  

 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 

$
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

 2
.  

 R
ad

o
n

 L
. R

o
d

ri
gu

ez
 d

b
a 

G
o

o
d

Li
fe

 
   R

at
if

ic
at

io
n

 

 K
in

g 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l:
  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
sp

ec
ia

lly
 

se
le

ct
ed

 
at

-r
is

k 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
an

d
 

fa
m

ili
es

. 
 

Th
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r 

th
ei

r 
p

ar
en

ts
 w

ill
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 
an

d
 

gr
o

u
p

 
le

ss
o

n
s 

th
at

 
w

ill
 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
sp

ec
if

ic
 

b
eh

av
io

r 
sk

ill
s.

 
 

 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 2

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 
 

LC
A

P
/ 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

 
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

                



2
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

3
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 

 3
.  

 H
ec

to
r 

Lu
ce

ro
 

 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 W
ill

 w
o

rk
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 P

io
n

ee
rs

 –
 

A
n

al
ys

t 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fu
n

ct
io

n
al

 
re

vi
e

w
 

o
f 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 
a 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

e
s,

 
d

at
a 

an
al

ys
is

, 
an

d
 

en
h

an
ce

d
 

u
ti

liz
at

io
n

 
o

f 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
a 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
an

al
ys

is
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
.  

Th
e 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

P
io

n
ee

rs
 

w
ill

 
b

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

ef
fi

ci
en

ci
e

s,
 e

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
 

an
d

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 
C

o
n

tr
o

l, 
B

u
d

ge
t 

R
ep

o
rt

in
g,

 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

R
ec

ei
va

b
le

, 
H

u
m

an
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s,

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 C
ar

e 
A

ct
, 

an
d

 P
ay

ro
ll 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

al
l 

m
et

ri
cs

 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

sc
h

o
o

l 
si

te
s 

an
d

 
d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 

m
o

re
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sp

ar
en

t 
d

at
a 

to
w

ar
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

go
al

s.
 

 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

  

 

G
en

er
al

 

Fu
n

d
 

 

$
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 4
.  

 B
ra

n
d

o
n

 M
yi

n
t 

 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 W
ill

 w
o

rk
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 P

io
n

ee
rs

 –
 

A
n

al
ys

t 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fu
n

ct
io

n
al

 
re

vi
e

w
 

o
f 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 
a 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

e
s,

 
d

at
a 

an
al

ys
is

, 
an

d
 

en
h

an
ce

d
 

u
ti

liz
at

io
n

 
o

f 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
a 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
an

al
ys

is
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
.  

Th
e 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

P
io

n
ee

rs
 

w
ill

 
b

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

ef
fi

ci
en

ci
e

s,
 e

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
 

an
d

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 
C

o
n

tr
o

l, 
B

u
d

ge
t 

R
ep

o
rt

in
g,

 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

R
ec

ei
va

b
le

, 
H

u
m

an
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s,

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 C
ar

e 
A

ct
, 

an
d

 P
ay

ro
ll 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

al
l 

m
et

ri
cs

 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

sc
h

o
o

l 
si

te
s 

an
d

 
d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 

m
o

re
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sp

ar
en

t 
d

at
a 

to
w

ar
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

go
al

s.
 

 

 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 2

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

 

 
$

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 



3
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

3
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 

 5
.  

 V
ic

to
ri

a 
E.

 T
ai

t 

 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 W
ill

 w
o

rk
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 P

io
n

ee
rs

 –
 

A
n

al
ys

t 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fu
n

ct
io

n
al

 
re

vi
e

w
 

o
f 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 
a 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

e
s,

 
d

at
a 

an
al

ys
is

, 
an

d
 

en
h

an
ce

d
 

u
ti

liz
at

io
n

 
o

f 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
a 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
an

al
ys

is
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
.  

Th
e 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

P
io

n
ee

rs
 

w
ill

 
b

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

ef
fi

ci
en

ci
e

s,
 e

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
 

an
d

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 
C

o
n

tr
o

l, 
B

u
d

ge
t 

R
ep

o
rt

in
g,

 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

R
ec

ei
va

b
le

, 
H

u
m

an
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s,

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 C
ar

e 
A

ct
, 

an
d

 P
ay

ro
ll 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

al
l 

m
et

ri
cs

 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

sc
h

o
o

l 
si

te
s 

an
d

 
d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 

m
o

re
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sp

ar
en

t 
d

at
a 

to
w

ar
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

go
al

s.
 

 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

  

 

G
en

er
al

 

Fu
n

d
 

 

$
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 6
.  

 Su
sa

n
 S

ax
e

-C
lif

fo
rd

, P
h

.D
.,

 

 R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 Sc
h

o
o

l 
P

o
lic

e
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s:
 

 
W

ill
 

co
n

d
u

ct
 

p
re

-e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
p

sy
ch

o
lo

gi
ca

l e
va

lu
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

o
lic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
st

af
f.

 
 

 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 

 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 

Fu
n

d
 

 

$
1

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

       



4
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Se

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 7
.  

 A
n

d
re

a 
B

ai
rd

 

 

 Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

sp
e

ci
al

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 r

el
at

ed
 m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

se
lin

g 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

al
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 I

EP
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 
to

 m
ak

e
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

 o
n

 b
eh

av
io

r 
an

d
 s

o
ci

al
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 l
ea

rn
in

g 
go

al
s.

  
To

 c
re

at
e 

sa
fe

 a
n

d
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
le

ar
n

in
g 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
 

w
h

er
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 a

tt
en

d
 a

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

. 
 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

  

 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

 

$
7

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 8
.  

 Su
la

 G
o

ld
en

b
er

g 

 Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
sp

ec
ia

l e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 r

el
at

ed
 m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

se
lin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

lig
n

ed
 t

o
 s

tu
d

en
t 

IE
P

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 

to
 m

ak
e

 p
ro

gr
e

ss
 o

n
 b

eh
av

io
r 

an
d

 s
o

ci
al

 e
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 l

ea
rn

in
g 

go
al

s.
  

To
 c

re
at

e
 s

af
e

 a
n

d
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
le

ar
n

in
g 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
 

w
h

er
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 a

tt
en

d
 a

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

. 
 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

 

$
4

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Wide Area 

Network Services Districtwide Under E-Rate 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain Request for Proposals 

(RFP) for wide area network services Districtwide under E-Rate.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District must issue requests for proposal for wide area network services during the allowable 

E-Rate period to be eligible for funding for the 2015-16 fiscal year. This proposal will provide 

for wide area network services between all District sites and the District’s main computer data 

center.  

 

The Federal Communications Commission has made available funds through E-Rate for wide 

area network services to meet the current needs and provide for future growth of the District.    

 

Unrestricted General Fund dollars will be budgeted for 2015-16 to cover the District’s share of 

expenses related to this agenda item. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to obtain Request for Proposals for wide area network services Districtwide 

under E-Rate. 

 

 
SP:mm  

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Bids for Installation of Structured Cabling 

System and Network Equipment at E-Rate Eligible Sites Districtwide   

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing & Stores  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain bids for installation of 

structured cabling system and network equipment at E-Rate eligible sites Districtwide. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Due to increasing technology throughout the District sites have begun to outgrow their current 

network infrastructure capacity, which is slow, labor intensive, and requires significant 

downtime when a repair is needed.   

 

The Federal Communications Commission has made available funds for data internal 

connections that include structured cabling to meet the current need and provide for future 

growth of the network.  The installation of network equipment and cabling at sites utilizing E-

Rate funds allows the District to leverage funds provided to maximize the number of projects 

that can be completed to meet the District’s current technology needs. The bid will meet E-Rate 

requirements for funding and may also be used for non-E-Rate cabling and equipment needs in 

the District. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable    

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to obtain bids for installation of structured cabling system and network 

equipment at various E-Rate eligible sites Districtwide. 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16















































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3030 - Authorization of Board 

Members’ Absences from Board Meeting  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY:  Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3030 

authorizing the absences of Board Members’ Rob Richardson and Cecilia Iglesias so they may 

be paid for the meeting of August 26, 2014, from which they were absent. 

 

 
RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 35120(c) provides that "a member may be paid for any meeting when 

absent if the Board, by resolution duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time 

of the meeting he or she was absent deemed acceptable by the Board." 

 

 
FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. 14/15-3030 – Authorizing the absences of Rob Richardson and Cecilia 

Iglesias from the Board Meeting of August 26, 2014. 

 

 

 
RM/cg 

 

 

 

 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



 

 

 

1 RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3030 

 
2 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
3 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
4 ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

 
5   Certification of a Board Members’ Absences from Board Meeting 

 
6                              Rob Richardson and Cecilia Iglesias  

 
7 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35120(c) states that "a Board Member may be 

 
8 paid for any meeting when absent if the Board by resolution duly adopted and 

 
9 included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting he or she was 

 
10 absent as deemed acceptable by the Board;" and 

 
11  WHEREAS, The Board of Education does find that Board Members Rob Richardson     

 

13 and Cecilia Iglesias were absent from a Board meeting held on August 26, 2014. 

 

14 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Education authorizes 

 
15 payment for Board Members Rob Richardson and Cecilia Iglesias for the meeting  
 

16     of August 26, 2014, from which they were absent. 

  

18  Upon motion of member __________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution 

 

19 was adopted by the following vote: 

 

20  NOES: 

 

21  ABSENT: 

 

22  NOES:  

 

23 STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 

 

24      )ss: 

 

25 

 COUNTY OF ORANGE 

26 

 

27 

  

28 

 

 

 

 
  
 



1 

2 I, Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Secretary to the Board of Education of the 

 
3 Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 

 
4 that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 

 
5 Regular meeting properly noticed and held on the 23 day of September, 2014  

 

6 and passed by a vote of ___  of said Board. 
 

7  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 24 day of September,   

2014. 

 
8 

 
9 

 
10 

 

11 Richard L. Miller, Ph.D. 
Secretary 

12 
Board of Education of the 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

13 
 
14 

 
15 

 

16 
 
17 

 
18 

 
19 

 
20 

 
21 

 
22 

 
23 

 
24 

 
25 

 
26 

 
27 

 
 

-2- 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18





















































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                       

September 23, 2014  

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Charter Petition for 21
st
 Century Global Academy Charter School  

  

ITEM: Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing for the charter petition proposing 

the 21
st
 Century Global Academy Charter School submitted by Future Global Scholars 

Foundation, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation on Tuesday, August 19, 2014.   

The charter petition was formally received by the SAUSD Board of Education at its Regular 

Meeting on Tuesday, September 9, 2014.   

 

In compliance with California Education Code, within 30 days of receipt of the charter petition, 

the governing board of the school district must hold a public hearing on the provisions of the 

charter petition in order to provide an opportunity for public comment and demonstration of 

support for the charter petition.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The relevant excerpt of California Education Code Section 47605 contains the specific 

requirements regarding the timely response of an authorizing agency to the submission of a 

charter petition:   

 

(b) No later than 30 days after receiving a petition, in accordance with subdivision (a), the 

governing board of the school district shall hold a public hearing on the provisions of the 

charter, at which time the governing board of the school district shall consider the level of 

support for the petition by teachers employed by the district, other employees of the district, and 

parents.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

 

 

 



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Conduct a Public Hearing at the Regular Meeting of the Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board on September 23, 2014 which may include a brief presentation by representatives of the 

proposed 21
st
 Century Global Academy Charter School.   

 

 
SP:mm 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Opening of Schools – Elementary and Secondary Education 2014-15 

School Year 

 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present information on the opening of elementary and 

secondary schools for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Staff will share steps that have been taken to assure the successful opening of school on 

September 2, 2014.  The report will include student registration, facility status, staffing, and 

textbook distribution. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

For informational purposes. 

 
 
 

 

DM:MR:sz 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
Opening of School 

2014-15 
 

September 23, 2014 
 

Educational Services 
Human Resources 
Business Services 

Facilities & Governmental Relations 



Textbooks/Instructional Materials 

 Principals have verified that they have 
sufficient textbooks and instructional 
materials. 
 
 
 

 Education Services will continue  
 to monitor needs based upon  
 fluctuations in enrollment.  

2 



Master Schedules 
 100 percent of currently 

enrolled students are 
scheduled and in class. 

 Counselors are 
scheduling students 
new to the District 
on the day they 
arrive at their 
schools. 
 

3 



Special Education 
Transportation 

 Approximately 1,500 
students were 
transported to District 
schools on the first day  
of instruction. 

 

4 



Enrollment/Registration 

 Intermediate and high 
school program 
verification occurred 
8/18 to 8/22. 

 Staffing is being 
adjusted as enrollment 
changes. 
 

5 



Enrollment Projections 

Enrollment as of September 17, 2014 8:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 



Budgetary Impact of  
Declining Enrollment 

 The impact of declining enrollment will impact the 2015-16 budget 
based upon the District’s P2 ADA submission. 

 Staff is working on mitigation plans to reduce expenditures 
commensurate with the loss of revenue. 

 Based upon a projected ADA decline of approximately 668 the financial 
impact will be approximately $5.4 million in 2015-16 in reduced LCFF 
revenue. 

Grade 

Span 

Loss of 

ADA 

Base Grant 

72.7% 

Supplemental/ 

Concentration 

Grant 27.30% 

Total 

K - 3 (640) ($3.9M) ($1.4M) ($5.3M) 

4 – 6 107 $0.73M $0.27M $1.0M 

7 - 8 2 $0.07M $0.03M $0.1M 

9 - 12 (137) ($0.9M) ($0.3M) ($1.2M) 

7 



Enrollment Projections and 
Actual CBEDS Historical Data 

District enrollment has declined over 
the past 12 years. 
 
The rate of decline had flattened the 
past couple of years and is projected to 
increase slightly during the 2014-15 
school year. 
 
The variance between the District 
projection and actual CBEDS has been 
fairly consistent over the past 5 years 
with a goal of being less than 1% 
- current year decline is 1.12% 

8 



Staffing 

 Schools had full-teacher staffing 
on the first day of instruction. 
 

 Hired during the 
summer: 

- 191 teachers 
- 25 administrators 
- 15 support staff 
- 168 classified staff 

 9 



Facilities/Maintenance 

 All schools had 
necessary tables and 
chairs. 

 Air conditioners were 
all functioning. 

 School grounds were 
clean and well-
maintained. 
 
 

10 



Facilities/Maintenance 

Projects Completed – Summer of 2014 
 Deep cleaning for 2,400 classrooms. 
 AC replaced in 118 classrooms. 
 4.9 million square feet of carpet and floors 

were cleaned. 
 95,000 square feet of carpet replaced. 
 850 gallons of paint used. 
 4,925 lighting tubes replaced. 

 
And… construction began on 4 

new classroom buildings! 11 



Opening Day Support 

 Schools were visited by Cabinet members 
and other District Office Leaders. 

 
 
 
 
 

 All key District-support personnel were on 
call to support school needs in real time. 

 

12 



All Eyes On Learning!! 

Questions? 
13 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 23, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Padres Unidos Program Overview 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an overview on the Padres Unidos 
Program. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Padres Unidos program provides classroom school readiness strategies for children ages 
3½-5 years and parenting skills training for parents and caregivers.  
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board of Education Meeting 
September 23, 2014  
 
Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D.  
Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 
 

 
 
 

PADRES UNIDOS OVERVIEW 
 
 
 
  

 



AGENDA 

• Background 
• Mission and Program Objectives 
• Program Structure 
• Use of District-wide Assessments 
• Funding Sources 

2 



 
BACKGROUND 

 

 1999—Began with District under Healthy 
Tomorrows with Department of Children and 
Family Services with two schools 

 2000-2009—Over time, expanded to 11 
schools  

 2010-2014—Changed to Padres Unidos 501c3 
due to elimination of County funding with 11 
schools  

 Current—Expanded to 13 sites 

3 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
1999-Garfield and Pio Pico2010-2014:Franklin, Hoover, King, Lowell, Martin, Monroe, Pio Pico, Remington, Roosevelt, Walker and WashingtonCurrent: : adding Fremont, Garfield and Heninger



Padres Unido’s Mission 
Provide children who do not have access to 

preschool an effective kindergarten readiness 
program. 

Provide parents the skills and inclination to support 
their children's long-term educational achievement. 
 

4 

PADRES UNIDOS 
MISSION STATEMENT 



Objectives for children 
 Socio-emotional readiness 
 Academic readiness 
 Improved attendance, test scores and behavior as measured 

against all other students, through time 
 
Objectives for parents 
 Enhance parent participation in the school  
 Instill in the parent the understanding that they are their child's 

primary teacher 
 Enhance family function to improve the learning environment for 

the child 
 

5 

PADRES UNIDOS 
PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 



 

School Readiness Component 
 
Parent Engagement Component 
 
Structured Play with Learning Purposes/Child 

Care Component 
 
Community Worker Support Component 

6 

 
PROGRAM STRUCTURE  

 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
School Readiness ComponentIn weekly three-hour classes 3.5 to 5 year olds engage in social emotional and academic learning to prepare them for kindergartenParent Engagement ComponentSimultaneously parents engage in a three-hour program that:facilitates the attainment of knowledge and skills that reinforce the concepts of successful parenting and educational success;instructs them how to work with their children during the week to reinforce the topics and skills their children are learningStructured Play with Learning Purposes/Child Care ComponentTrained facilitators provide developmentally sensitive array of games and activities to stimulate growth for 2 to 3.5 year oldsCommunity Worker Support ComponentA Padres Unidos Community Worker is assigned to each school once a week for eight (8) hoursThese individuals work directly with families and provide each school with services, support, activities, information and referrals for those families needing assistance



 

 Additional Education Module/Early Literacy 
Component with weekly sessions focused on pre-
reading activities 

 
 12 weeks of Parent Education Modules focusing on 

needs identified by the parents through an initial 
community survey 

 
 Additional full day of Community Worker Support 

 
7 

 
OPTIONAL EDUCATIONAL 

MODULES/ENHANCEMENTS 
 



Use of District 
Kindergarten 
Assessment as pre and 
post assessment 
Plans to track 

information in student 
data system, Aeries 
 

8 

Use of District-wide  
Kindergarten Assessment 

 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Color RecognitionColor MatchingNumber IdentificationCounting to 10Identify ShapesIdentify Upper Case and Lower Case LettersFine and Gross Motor Skill DevelopmentSelf-Portrait and Writing



 The total cost to SAUSD will be $157,550 provided by site 
funds 

 
 The total cost to Padres Unidos of providing these 

programs will be $366,000 
 
 The additional funding of $208,450 is covered through 

fundraising conducted by Padres Unidos including 
donations by: 
 Allergan 
 Argyros Family Foundation 
 CorMura Foundation 
 Crevier Family Foundation 
 Ueberroth Family Foundation 

9 

FUNDING SOURCES 



10 

Thank You  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                                   

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Santa Ana Unified School District Charter Schools Oversight 

  

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an overview and updated information to the Board 

regarding the oversight of each of the five charter schools under its authority.       

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The charter school update presentation will include, but not be limited to, information regarding 

current regulations, financial status, and petition process. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Present for information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



 R
ic

k
 L

. 
M

il
le

r,
 P

h
.D

.,
  

S
u

p
e

ri
n

te
n

d
e

n
t 

 S
te

fa
n

ie
 P

h
il

li
p

s
, 

E
d

.D
. 

D
e

p
u

ty
 S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t,
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
/

C
B

O
 

 T
o

n
y

 W
o

ld
, 

E
d

.D
.,

  

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
r,

 B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 

 M
a

v
is

 M
it

c
h

e
ll

, 

C
h

a
r
te

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r
 

 

   

S
A

U
S

D
  

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 

O
V

E
R

S
IG

H
T

 
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
3

, 
2

0
1

4
 

    




 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s
 


 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
P

e
ti

ti
o

n
 P

ro
c

e
s
s

 


 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
F

in
a

n
c

in
g

 


 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 

 

2
 

T
O

N
IG

H
T

’S
 A

G
E

N
D

A
 




C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 g

o
v
e

rn
e

d
 b

y
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e
 

4
7

6
0

4
.3

2
 


H

a
v
e

 f
le

x
ib

il
it

y
 f

ro
m

 m
a

n
y
 s

ta
tu

te
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 t
h

a
t 

a
p

p
ly

 

to
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

 


E

x
c

e
p

t 
w

h
e

re
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
a

ll
y
 i

m
p

o
s

e
d

 b
y
 C

a
li

fo
rn

ia
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e
 


C

h
a

rt
e

r 
s

c
h

o
o

ls
 h

a
v
e

 f
le

x
ib

il
it

y
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e

 i
s

 s
il

e
n

t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 o
f 

fo
c

u
s

 


S

tu
d

e
n

ts
 e

n
ro

ll
 i

n
 c

h
a

rt
e

r 
s

c
h

o
o

ls
 o

n
 a

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 b
a

s
is

 


O

v
e

rs
e

e
n

 b
y
 a

 c
h

a
rt

e
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
z
in

g
 e

n
ti

ty
 (

s
c

h
o

o
l 

d
is

tr
ic

t,
 c

o
u

n
ty

 

o
ff

ic
e

 o
f 

e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

, 
o

r 
s

ta
te

 b
o

a
rd

 o
f 

e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

) 

3
 

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 O

V
E

R
S

IG
H

T
 

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 




A

u
th

o
ri

z
e

r 
(D

is
tr

ic
t)

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 


Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

o
n

e
 s

ta
ff

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

a
s

 a
 c

o
n

ta
c

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

h
a

rt
e

r 

s
c

h
o

o
l 

 
V

is
it

 e
a

c
h

 c
h

a
rt

e
r 

s
c

h
o

o
l 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 

g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 a
s

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 

 
M

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 f

is
c

a
l 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
e

a
c

h
 c

h
a

rt
e

r 
s

c
h

o
o

l 
b

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

re
p

o
rt

s
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
rt

e
r 

s
c

h
o

o
l 

 
E

n
s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

e
a

c
h

 c
h

a
rt

e
r 

s
c

h
o

o
l 

c
o

m
p

li
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
ll

 r
e

p
o

rt
s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 o

f 

c
h

a
rt

e
r 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 b
y
 l

a
w

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

n
 L

C
A

P
 y

e
a

rl
y

 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

im
e

ly
 n

o
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

D
E

 i
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
rt

e
r 

is
 r

e
v
o

k
e

d
 o

r 
w

il
l 

c
e

a
s

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 

4
 

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 O

V
E

R
S

IG
H

T
 

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 (
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
) 




P

e
ti

ti
o

n
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
ff

ic
e

 


P

e
ti

ti
o

n
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 p

u
t 

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 A
g

e
n

d
a

 


C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

it
e

m
: 

A
c

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

P
e

ti
ti

o
n

 


S

e
n

d
 c

o
rr

e
s

p
o

n
d

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 p
e

ti
ti

o
n

e
rs

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

im
e

li
n

e
 


S

ta
tu

to
ry

 6
0

 d
a

y
 t

im
e

li
n

e
 f

o
r 

B
o

a
rd

 A
c

ti
o

n
 b

e
g

in
s

 


C

a
n

 b
e

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 3
0

 d
a

y
s

 i
f 

m
u

tu
a

ll
y
 a

g
re

e
d

  


C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

ri
n

g
 


W

it
h

in
 3

0
 d

a
y
s

 o
f 

fo
rm

a
l 

re
c

e
ip

t 


C

o
n

v
e

n
e

 C
h

a
rt

e
r 

P
e

ti
ti

o
n

 R
e

v
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 


R

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

s
ta

ff
 


R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
 b

y
 L

e
g

a
l 

C
o

u
n

s
e

l 


R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
 b

y
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w
e

r 


P

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 o
f 

S
ta

ff
 R

e
p

o
rt

 


B

o
a

rd
 A

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 6
0

 d
a

y
s

 o
f 

s
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 

5
 

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 P

E
T

IT
IO

N
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 




O

ld
 f

o
rm

u
la

- 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 L
im

it
 


C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

u
rp

o
s

e
 E

n
ti

tl
e

m
e

n
t 

+
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 

C
a

te
g

o
ri

c
a

l 
B

lo
c

k
 G

ra
n

t 

 


U

n
d

e
r 

L
C

F
F

 


T
o

ta
l 

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 B

a
s

e
 G

ra
n

t 
+

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

G
ra

n
t 

+
 C

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti

o
n

 

G
ra

n
t 

 


D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
v

e
rs

ig
h

t 
C

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 


1

%
 o

f 
C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 i

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 

fa
c

il
it

y
 


3

%
 o

f 
C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 i

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

z
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
s

 r
e

n
t-

fr
e

e
 

fa
c

il
it

y
 

6
 

S
T
A

T
E

 C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 



C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 I

N
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

  

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 L
im

it
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

  

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

L
C

F
F

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
    

  

S
A

U
S

D
  

L
C

F
F

 F
u

n
d

in
g

  

G
ra

d
e

 

S
p

a
n

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 

B
lo

c
k

 

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

p
e

r 
A

D
A

 

C
a

te
g

o
ri

c
a

l 

B
lo

c
k

 

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

p
e

r 
A

D
A

 

To
ta

l 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

L
im

it
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

p
e

r 
A

D
A

 

To
ta

l 
 

L
C

F
F

 B
a

s
e

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
e

r 
A

D
A

 

To
ta

l 
L
C

F
F

 B
a

s
e

 

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
e

r 

A
D

A
  

K
 -
 3

 
$

5
,1

0
9

 
$

5
0

0
 

$
5

,6
0

9
 

$
7

,6
7

6
 

 $
7

,7
4

0
 

4
 –

 6
 

$
5

,1
8

6
 

$
5

0
0

 
$

5
,6

8
6

 
$

7
,0

5
6

 
 $

7
,1

1
6

 

7
 –

 8
 

$
5

,3
4

3
 

$
5

0
0

 
$

5
,8

4
3

 
$

7
,2

6
6

 
 $

7
,3

2
8

 

9
 -
 1

2
 

$
6

,1
8

5
 

$
5

0
0

 
$

6
,6

8
5

 
$

8
,6

3
8

 
 $

8
,7

1
1

 




B

A
S

E
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 

 
S

U
P

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

L
 

 

 
C

O
N

C
E

N
R

A
T

IO
N

 

 

8
 

L
O

C
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 F
O

R
M

U
L

A
 

A
D

A
 p

e
r 

g
ra

d
e

  
  
 X

  
  
 B

a
s
e

 G
ra

n
t 

  
  
=

  
  

 T
o

ta
l 
B

a
s
e

 

U
n

d
u

p
li
c
a

te
d

 S
tu

d
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

t 
  
  
X

  
  
 2

0
%

  
  

 X
  
  

 B
a

s
e

 G
ra

n
t 

U
n

d
u

p
li
c
a

te
d

 S
tu

d
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

t 
  
  
X

  
  
 (

U
P

P
  
 -
  

 5
5

%
) 

  
  
X

  
  
 B

a
s
e

 G
ra

n
t 



C
h

a
rt

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Te
rm

 
G

ra
d

e
s
 

E
n

ro
ll
. 

9
/
4

/
1

4
 

%
 

E
L

 

%
 

F
R

L
 

2
0

1
3

 

A
P

I 

E
d

w
a

rd
 B

. 
C

o
le

 S
r.

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y
 

6
/
1

/
1

3
 –

 6
/
3

0
/
1

8
 

K
 -
 6

 
3

9
0

 
4

7
%

 
9

8
%

 
7

7
9

 

E
l 
S

o
l 

S
c
ie

n
c
e

 &
 A

rt
s
 

A
c
a

d
e

m
y
 

7
/
1

/
1

1
 –

 6
/
3

0
/
1

6
 

K
 –

 8
 

8
8

1
 

4
4

%
 

7
7

%
 

8
8

1
 

O
ra

n
g

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

A
rt

s
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y 

(O
C

E
A

A
) 

7
/
1

/
1

0
 –

 6
/
3

0
/
1

5
 

K
 –

 8
 

5
6

8
 

3
4

%
 

8
3

%
 

7
8

0
 

N
O

V
A

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y 

E
a

rl
y 

C
o

ll
e

g
e

 

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 

7
/
1

/
1

3
 –

 6
/
3

0
/
1

8
 

9
 –

 1
2

 
4

1
8

 
1

3
%

 
9

1
%

 
7

7
9

 

O
ra

n
g

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rt

s
 (

O
C

H
S

A
) 

7
/
1

/
1

0
 –

 6
/
3

0
/
1

5
 

7
 –

 1
2

 
1

9
3

9
 

0
%

 
9

%
 

9
1

4
 

9
 

S
A

U
S

D
-S

P
O

N
S

O
R

E
D

 C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

 




S

in
c

e
 2

0
0

5
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 2

7
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

a
n

ta
 A

n
a

 

B
o

a
rd

 b
y

 C
h

a
rt

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s

 

  


2

0
1

3
-1

4
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
Y

e
a

r 

  


2

0
1

4
-1

5
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
Y

e
a

r 
(t

h
u

s
 f

a
r)

 

  
2

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
  


2

 r
e

n
e

w
a

ls
 f

o
rt

h
c

o
m

in
g

 t
h

is
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

 

1
0

 

H
IS

T
O

R
Y

 O
F

 C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 

P
E

T
IT

IO
N

S
 2

0
0

5
 -

 P
R

E
S

E
N

T
 

1
6

 S
ta

rt
-u

p
s
 

1
0

 R
e

n
e

w
a

ls
  

1
 M

a
te

ri
a

l 
R

e
v
is

io
n

 

4
 S

ta
rt

-u
p

s
 

1
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 

0
 M

a
te

ri
a

l 
R

e
v
is

io
n

 

3
 S

ta
rt

-u
p

s
 

0
 R

e
n

e
w

a
ls

 
1

 M
a

te
ri

a
l 
R

e
v
is

io
n

 



1
1

 

Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

 /
 D

IS
C

U
S

S
IO

N
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0





AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 

Program Produce and Educational Materials and Services to The 

FruitGuys 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

   Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for fresh fruit 

and vegetable program produce and educational materials and services to The FruitGuys. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its June 10, 2014 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain Request for Proposals (RFP) 

for the fresh fruits and vegetable for Nutrition Services.  Proposal submissions were evaluated by 

a panel of District staff for cost of goods and services, variety of goods available, proposed 

nutrition education program and delivery and implementation planning 

 

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register. Nine vendors 

received proposal documentation and one submitted a proposal. The FruitGuys offered the best 

overall solution for the District. Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy and 

Education Code Section 20118.2. 

 

 

RFP Panel Members Combined Ranking  

 

Qualified Submitters  

RFP Ranking FFVP Produce, 

Materials and Services 

The FruitGuys 99.7/100 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

USDA Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant: $806,754.00 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to award a contract for fresh fruit and vegetable program produce and educational 

materials and services, in the amount not to exceed $806,754.00, pursuant to RFP No. 04-15, to 

The FruitGuys for the period of October 1, 2014 through May 31, 2015. 

 

 
SP:mm 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 23, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Certificated Employee of the Month for September 2014, Gail Minnich
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for September 2014, Adriana Olivares
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - August 26, 2014 and Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 9, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	List
	FT ROP

	Approval of Acceptance for Orange County Career Pathways Partnership Grant for Career Technical Education/Regional Occupational Center
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Agreement with Latino International Film Institute for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 2 from February 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
	Agenda
	Corrective Action Plan

	Approval of Program Partner Agreement between Early Childhood Education Program and Jumpstart for 2014-15 Program Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Capistrano Unified School District for Adult Transition Students for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	MOU
	Cost Summary

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with HealthCorps Inc. Program
	AIBS
	MOU

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of August 27, 2014 through September 9, 2014
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Wide Area Network Services Districtwide Under E-Rate
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment at E-Rate Eligible Sites Districtwide
	Agenda

	Approval of Amendment to Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories for Statement of Economic Interest Filing
	AIB
	Attachment-Exhibit A
	Attachment-Exhibit B

	Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement with Brandman University, California State University, Fullerton, California State University, Los Angeles, and Western Governors University
	AIB
	Attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3030 - Authorization of Board Members’ Absences from Board Meeting
	AIB Board Absences
	Reso for Richardson and Iglesias - Aug. 2014

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Charter Petition for 21st Century Global Academy Charter School
	Agenda

	Opening of Schools - Elementary and Secondary Education 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Padres Unidos Program Overview
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Santa Ana Unified School District Charter Schools Oversight
	Agenda
	PPT

	Ratification of Approval to Submit Application Request for California State Preschool Program Restoration Funding for 2014-15 Program Year
	Agenda
	Application

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Packages 2-5, 7, 8, 10, 11, and 13-18, Reject and Rebid Bid Package 6, and Rebid Bid Package 9 at Mitchell Child Development Center Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Bid Tab Summary

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Emergency Repair Program Projects
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Produce and Educational Materials and Services to The FruitGuys
	Agenda

	Approval of New Job Description: Lead Internal Auditor
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Director of Extended Learning Programs
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports 9-23-14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



